TOWN OF HARWICH
ADDENDUM NO. 2  TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Herring River Ecological Study
Town of Harwich, Massachusetts
The Request for Proposals (“RFP”) issued by the Town of Harwich on September 28, 2023 for the above-referenced project is hereby clarified and/or modified as reflected in this Addendum No. 2.  Other than as amended herein, the RFP remains unchanged.  

The following is clarification for the RFP related to the Herring River Ecological Study RFP:

1.        Please share the project funding source. Is this study self-funded by the Town of Harwich/ Harwich Conservation Commission?  Or does it use grant funds with specific grant criteria?
The funding source for the study is the Wetlands Revolving Account that the Conservation Department/Commission is in charge of.  No grant funds at this time.

2.
Please clarify how the Harwich Conservation Commission plans to use the study results as that will inform the development of the proposed scope of work.
The Commission plans to use the results to draft improvements to the regulations, and also just to get a better understanding of the health of the resources in and immediately around the river, and how structures may impact these resources.

3.
The project schedule ends in June 2024.  Is there a mechanism to lengthen the schedule so that it can accommodate field data collection during the growing/reproductive season for plants and invertebrates? 

Yes, the project can extend past June 2024. A one year contract will be sought.

4.
The RFP does not specify that the consultant obtain private property access.  Please clarify if the Town of Harwich/ Harwich Conservation Commission will arrange access approvals from property owners. 

The Conservation Department can facilitate access to private properties if need be, however, if the consultant is not on any of the docks and piers and is below the high water line that is Commonwealth Tidelands and no permission is needed.

5.
Section 1, Item 5. Sentence 3.  The first two sentences appear related to the GIS layer preparation, while the third sentence may be referring to the entire study:  Please clarify if this statement pertains to the GIS layer or the entire study: “Discuss pertinent natural resources and potential impacts not investigated but observed when completing this study.” 

Refers to entire study.

6.
Section 1; Item 6. Please provide an approximate number of shellfish studies in (permit) applications for docks on Herring River (for example between 10-15 or between 75-100, etc.) that will be supplied by the Harwich Conservation Commission to the consultant.  This clarification will enable bidders to estimate the level of resources needed for this task. 

Roughly 10 fairly recent studies

7.
Task 2; Item B, Sentence 4: Please clarify: “Further details on statistical design of the hypothesis testing will be refined based on bid reviews.” Please clarify because as written it suggests that there may be changes to the data management scope of work after bids are submitted, and that could affect the bidding process. 

Bidders should propose a recommended data management scope with their proposal.
Bidders shall acknowledge addendum #1 and #2  in their submittal.









October 18, 2023
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
